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Forges, Sandra

From: Michael Hepburn <michael.hepburn@ymail.com>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Hannon, Todd
Cc: Forges, Sandra
Subject: Campaign Account Clarification - Committee To Elect Michael Hepburn

CAUTION: This is an email from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

 
September 3rd, 2021 
 
 
To: City of Miami Clerk Office 
 
Subject: Campaign Account Clarification - Committee To Elect Michael Hepburn  
 
 
Hello City Clerk Hannon, 
 
Just wanted to to clarify that my official campaign account which is named Committee To Elect Michael Hepburn, is not 
a Political Committee and I have not created or opened a Political Committee. 
 
Just wanted to make this clarification on the record as it relates to the MD-ED 28 Form which was submitted when I 
initially opened my official campaign account with Wells Fargo Bank. I only have a official campaign account.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
Michael A. Hepburn 
Candidate for City of Miami Commissioner - District 5 






